Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Jason

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GBC 3702Z ON 27.11.2018 / CTI GBG 7208L LKK REF CC6/CTI18021789/Uha3n2

Without Prejudice
Dear Jason,
We refer further to our below email.

Kindly advise if there was any evidence to support your client’s claim that traffic light was GREEN ARROW at the time
of accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 1 June 2019 4:46 PM

To: 'jason@fastechauto.com.sg' <jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; 'Nancy Lam' <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBC 3702Z ON 27.11.2018 / CTI GBG 7208L

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jason,

Further to our e-mail, below is our sketch and statement.



Accident Sketch Plan
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Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.Ilt may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 1 June 2019 4:44 PM

To: jason@fastechauto.com.sg; Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: GBC 3702Z ON 27.11.2018 / CTI GBG 7208L

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jason,
Your client is turning in an X —junction whilst ours was travelling straight.

Do you have evidence to support green light in your favour? If none, we will apply BOLA where turning vehicles is
more liable.



Please advise.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@Ikkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



